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April 1, 2020

Via Overnight Mail

Scott Harris, Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
Office of the Clerk

1 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543-0001

Re:  Jonathan Reisman v. Associated Faculties of the University of Maine, et al.
No. 19-847

Dear Mr. Harris:

I am following up on my letter of March 30, 2020 requesting a sixty-day enlargement of
the deadline by which Respondents must respond to the Petitioner’s Petition for Writ of
Certiorari. Since writing that letter, I have confirmed with Petitioner’s counsel that there is no

objection to the requested enlargement.

Thank you.
Very truly yours,
SUSAN P. HERMAN
Chief Deputy Attorney General
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